



County of Burlington

Office of the County Administrator

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060

P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060

(609) 265-5020 • www.co.burlington.nj.us

Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of County Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director

Dan O'Connell, Deputy

Linda A. Hynes

Tom Pullion

Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-19063-a7971bc4@requests.opramachine.com

February 3, 2021

Resident

Re: OPRA Request 0119-21

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Police/EMS dispatch logs of all incidents of police dispatched to 1800 Jacksonville-Jobstown Road in Springfield Township from 1/1/1990-present.

Please be advised that we are still in the process of locating, identifying and reviewing records potentially responsive to your request. Thereafter, any such responsive records will need be reviewed and, if necessary, redacted, should any OPRA exemption and/or privilege be found to apply. As such, additional time is required to thoroughly and properly respond to your request. See, Werner v. NJ Civil Service Commission, GRC Complaint No. 2011-151 (December 2012) (Custodian requested an extension of time in writing within the statutorily mandated seven (7) business days and provided an anticipated date by which the records would be made available, the Custodian properly obtained said extension pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(g) and 5(i)); Criscione v. Town of Guttenberg (Hudson), GRC Complaint No. 2010-68 (November 2010) (The GRC determined that because the Custodian provided a written request for an extension on the sixth (6th) business day following receipt of the OPRA request and provided a date certain on which to expect production of the records requested, the Custodian properly obtained said extension, notwithstanding that Complainant did not agree to the extension of time. The GRC further determined that the extension was reasonable in part, based upon the volume of records requested).

Rest assured, we are processing your request as quickly as possible and will respond to you further no later than **March 1, 2021**. Thank you for your patience and cooperation.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. In addition, you should know that if you believe that our response does not comply with existing law, you have the right to bring an action in the Superior Court of New Jersey, or to appeal to the Government Records Council. The Council can be reached at (609) 633-6337 or by mail at PO Box 819, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. Thank you.

Sincerely,

ASHLEY GODFREY

Deputy Custodian of Public Records

Burlington County

Encl.